Sundack, Peter

= —
From: Sundack, Peter
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 12:43 PM
To: Daniel Rodrick
Cc: Jonathan Salonis; Peter Pascarella; Drew Chabot
Subject: 2025 - 2027 Hiring List
Attachments: 2025 - 2027 Working List.pdf; 4314_001.pdf
Mayor,

Please see the attached police officer hiring list and memo regarding police officer hiring.

Pete

Toms River
Police Department

Peter S. Sundack

Chief of Police
#2904
255 Oak Avenue (732) 349-0150 ext. 1294
P.O. Box 876 fax: (732) 349-0009

Toms River, NJ 08754




2025 - 2027 Working List

Application Date Last Name: IFlrst Name: | Cell Phone: SSN D;ltr:hff Email Address: PTC Department Age Wﬂ;:' T:;!s‘ In:::':lt:w Total Score |Final Rank Notes
8/21/2024 10:41 AM |Golubowski |Theodore No 1 OCPA March Class # 122
7/24/20248:25 PM  |Sura Nicholas No i L] 3 OCPA March Class # 122
5/16/2024 12:19 PM |Little mark SLEO I/SLEOII|  Seaside Park =] 4 14 Graduation
7/15/2024 12:19PM [Petrick  |Holden No =il = 5 OCPA March Class # 122
7/21/2024 5:48 PM__|Jacoby Jcasey SLEO I/SLEOII|  Seaside Park B | [ 4/24 Graduation
72612624 5:35AM |Wood B6PO | HamitenPD{ATLY # WITHDREW-42/13
| 5/4/2024-8:02PM | No 8 WITHDREW-42/0
| S17120244-46PM | Ostiicehio 8ere Bl WATHDREW-12/9
6/23/2024 8:42 PM  |Lord Frank SLEO /SLEOII Mantoloking 10 2/14 Graduation
8/19/2024 4:58 PM  |Cosenza Jzachary No 1
|8/1/20245:43PM _ [cathey |Matthew No = 12
I]/2/2024 2:38PM  |Pedone Ivincent SLEO I/SLEOII Seaside Park ] = 13 2/14 Gradvation
|8/26/2024 8:27 PM  [Mckiernan  [Daniel No ] 14
5/1/2024 7:46 PM Krentz Jr. [Nicholas SLEO | Seaside Heights ] 15
8/29/2024 9:22 PM  |Miller Nicholas No 17
J78/202410.14AM _ [Celebre santno No i =i NiA
8292024 6:06 PM LaMontagne |Michaet BCPO was LEH B NIA
|e2020243:24 PM Polviou Jack No B WA
|6728/2024 6:18PM Jarosz §r Jscon No NiA
l6f2712024 1:16PM |Botand Christopher No NIA
|711472024 108 PM Davis lohn No NIA
[821/2024 5:07PM CORBET GABRIEL SLEO| N/A
&/15/2024 2.13AM Maleilo Michael No WA
&/13/2024 10:21 AM Duran Javier No A
8/31/2024 8:24 PM S y Brian No l_ A
8/7/2024 11:32 AM Ramiakhan Matthew No ._ NA
8/3/2024 10:59 AM Mann Nicholas No | B [
2/14/2025

Set to Attend OCPA - March 2025

Cevtified / Will Be Cestified
Did not Pass - Romoved from Process




TOMS RIVER POLICE DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Daniel Rodrick
From: Chief Peter S. Sundack
Date: February 14, 2025

Subject: Police Hiring List 2025 - 2027

Attached please find the list of police officer candidates resulting from the hiring
process conducted in 2024 in accordance with ordinance and TRPD policy. The
list specifies the status of the candidates. Based on new officer hiring
projections, it is estimated that the 3-year list will be exhausted prior to the end of
2027. It is recommended that a new hiring process is developed to facilitate
entry level police officer hiring in a proper and timely manner.

I

Peter S. Sundack
Chief of Police



